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Chris Kor1esk, Director

RE: MATERIAL HANDLING
A&L SALVAGE, LLC

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

2110 East Aurora Rd.

Twinsburg, Ohio 44087

March 2, 2007

CERTIFIED MAiL.
Mr, Ron Rager, Genera Manager
A&L Salvage, LLC
P.O. Box 333
Lisbon, OH 44432.

Dear Mr. Rager:

On February 16, 2007, and February 18, 2007, Mr. Jerry Weber, Division of Solid and Infectious
Waste Management (DSIWM) Environmental Specialist, conducted an inspection of the A&L
Salvage, LCC C&DD Landfill (A&L), located at 11225 State Route 45 in Lisbon, Ohio. As you
are aware, A&L is a construction and demolition debris (C&DD) landfill that has an air permit to
accept regulated asbestos material. This letter concerns violations related to asbestos material
handling.	 .

During the inspection on February 16, 2007, Mr. Weber took a number of digital photographs
which appear to show numerous asbestos waste disposal bags that were dispersed outside of a
designated cell area. Many of the bags were broken and torn open, and some looked to have
come from an adjacent cell that was already covered with non-asbestos material, Mr.. Jason
Plum, A&L Operator, confirmed to Mr. Weber that some of the bags did come from a covered
cell. During the inspection on February 18, 2007, Mr. Weber photographed sealed asbestos
waste disposal bags on the snow covered ground outside of any cell area. He also
photographed and observed a sealed asbestos waste disposal bag that appeared to have been
dragged by a treaded vehicle.

On February 21, 2007, L discussed the above issues with Mr. Jason Plum and you during a site
inspection. 1 was informed that the reason the photos appeared to show bags outside of the cell
was because Mr. Weber arrived at the facility when the cell was only partially covered. I
inspected this cell area, found it was covered with clean material and that it currently appeared
to be in compliance with applicable asbestos standards. I also observed, however, a trailer of
asbestos waste disposal bags being deposited at the base of an active C&DD slope. These
and other asbestos disposal bags were in an area approximately 100' x 40' in size. 1 was told
the disposal bags would be pushed snugly against the slope and then covered with the clean
debris from above it. I inquired why the area wasn't surrounded by mounds of clean cover
debris and why the bags were going to be disturbed after they've already been deposited. I
informed you of my concerns about this procedure and said that disposing of the material in this
manner resulted in past asbestos handling violations by the company. You told me the facility
would be cited by DSIWM for "cliffing" and using unrecognizable waste if A&L were to surround
asbestos ceLls. with segregated/compacted C&DD. I told Mr. Plum and you that I was still
concerned about the current deposition practices and would inquire about your issues with
DSIWM.
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On February 22, 2007, I returned to the facility to observe deposition and burial operations, Ms.
Cathy Plum accompanied me to the active asbestos deposition area and I saw that asbestos
waste disposal bags were pushed .against the C&DD side slope, some of which were broken
open. I also observed a number of crushed, ripped and broken open asbestos disposal bags
along the north and south side of the road leading to the side slope. One of the bags on the
north side of the road area had a suspect friable asbestos containing material spilling out of the
ripped bag. I told Ms. Plum that the torn and ripped bags at the sides of the roadway were not
an acceptable work practice. A number of Waste Shipment Records (WSRs) for the material
deposited in this area on February 22, 2007, stated the content was Regulated
Asbestos-Containing Material (RACM). Based on the WSRs, the total amount of RACM
deposited on this date was well over 35 cubic yards. (A disc that includes the photographs taken
during the inspections conducted on February 16, 18, 21 and 22, 2007, is enclosed for your
information.)

The asbestos disposal activity your company is conducting at the above stated location is
subject to compliance with the Clean Air Act and regulations promulgated thereunder, setting
forth a National Emission Standard for Asbestos 40 CFR 61.140, etseg. (NESHAP Asbestos
Standard). This type of operation is also subject to Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Chapter
3745-20, "Ohio Asbestos Emission Control Rules". Pursuant to 40 CFR 61.04(b)(KK), the
authority to implement and enforce the NESHAP has been delegated to the State of Ohio
Division of Air Pollution Control. Parallel enforcement authority is retained by the administrator
of U.S. EPA for any violations for which Ohio is unable to initiate a required enforcement action.

OAC Rule 3745-20-.06(B)(2), 'Standard for Active Asbestos Waste Disposal Sites," states
"deposition and burial operations shall be conducted in a manner which prevents handling by
equipment or persons that causes asbestos-containing waste materials to be broken-up or
dispersed before the materials are buried," This requirement is also cited in Part It, Section B5,.
of the Terms and Conditions in your air pollution permit-to-install (No. 02-18003). OAC Rule
3745-20-06(6)(3), "Standard for Active Asbestos Waste Disposal Sites," states, in part, "As
soon as practicable after deposition of the asbestos-containing waste materials but no later than
at the end of each operating day, the asbestos-containing waste material deposited at the site
during the operating day shall be covered with at least twelve inches of compacted non
asbestos-containing material.' This requirement is also cited in Part Il, Section B7a, of the
terms and conditions in your aforementioned permit.

In view of the above facts, we must notify you that the asbestos waste disposal activities,
conducted on February 16, 2007, and February 22, 2007, at 11225 State Route 45, Lisbon,
Ohio, under the ownership; operation, control and supervision of A & L Salvg LLC was in
violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-06(B)(2), "Standard for Active Asbestos Waste Disposal Sites,"
as well as OAC Rule 3745-31-05(A)(3), "Permit to install New . Sources of Pollution." Further,
the asbestos waste disposal bags observed during the inspection on February 18, 2007, at
11225 State Route 45, Lisbon, Ohio, under the ownership, operation, control and supervision of
A & L Salvage LLC constituted a violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-06(B)(3), "Standard for Active
Asbestos Waste Disposal Sites," as well as OAC Rule 3745-31-05(A)(3), "Permit to install New
Sources of Pollution."
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Also, be aware that similar deposition violations observed on February 18, 2004, and March 1,
2004, resulted in an August 28, 2006, Director's Final Findings and Orders requiring payment of
stipulated penalties.

Within ten (10) days after receipt of this notice, please submit the following information to our
office:

Copies of all the asbestos WSRs for the material deposited on February 16, 2007,

2. Work practice procedures implemented to eliminate the breaking of disposal containers,
visible emissions and dispersal of asbestos-containing material before it is buried.

3. Any clarifications, responses, explanations or evidence on your behalf pertaining to the
above stated violations.

Be advised that this notice of violation in no way waives the right of Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA to
pursue additional enforcement action. Further communications may be directed to you
regarding these violations or any additional violations that may be found.

Lastly, please be advised that acceptance by Ohio EPA of any compliance plan does not
constitute a waiver of Ohio EPA's authority to seek civil penalties as provided in Ohio Revised
Code Section 3704.06. The determination to pursue or not pursue such penalties in this case
will be made by Ohio EPA at a later date.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (330) 963-1288.

Sincerely,

Jim Veres
Environmental Specialist
Division of Air Pollution Control

JVImt

cc:	 Dennis Bush, Ohio EPA, DAPC, NEDO
Jennifer Kurko, Ohio EPA, DAPC, NEDO
Bob Princic, Ohio EPA,. DAPC, NEDO
Darren Machuga, Ohio EPA, DAPC, NEDO
Jerry Weber, Ohio EPA, DSWM, NEDO
Tom Buchan, Ohio EPA, DAPC, CO
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA, Region V
Steve Callahan, A & L Salvage


